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Malave, Erin

From: Luis Vissepo [lvissepo@woundphysicians.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Vohra Wound Physicians, P.A.

Company Name: Vohra Wound Physicians, P.A.
Document Number:  P10000051191

—

New Principal Address: 3601 SW 160th Avenue, Suite 250, Miramar, FL 33027
New Mailing Address: 3601 SW 160t Avenue, Suite 250, Miramar, FL 33027
Officer and Director Detail: New address - 3601 SW 160" Avenue, Suite 250, Miramar, FL 33027

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact call me.

Thank you.

Luis M. Vissepo I11. Esq.
Associate General Counsel

Vohra Health Scrvices, P.A.

3601 SW 160th Avenue, Suite 250
Miramar, FL 33027

Phone: 954-213-6251

Fax: 877-215-2463

Privilesred and Confidential

The information contained in this e-maif message is intended for the use of the individual or entity (o which it is
addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosnre
under upplicable laws. If the reader of this messuge is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivery 1o the intended recipient, vou are hereby notified that uny wse. printing, reproduction.
disclosure or dissemination of this cammunication may be subfect v legal restriction or sanction.
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The information contained in this e-mail message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure
under applicable laws, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, printing, reproduction,
disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction.
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